

## **Cleveland Police and Crime Panel Complaints Sub Committee**

A meeting of Cleveland Police and Crime Panel Complaints Sub Committee was held on Wednesday 6 April 2022.

**Present:** Cllr Norma Stephenson O.B.E (Chair) Cllr Barrie Cooper (Vice Chair), and Mr Paul McGrath

**Officers:** Steven Newton and Alison Pearson (Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council)

**Also in attendance:** Ms K Kirkbright, Steve Turner (Police and Crime Commissioner), Lisa Oldroyd (Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner)

**Apologies for Absence:** Cllr Chris Jones and Cllr Shane Moore

**CSC  
23/21**      **Welcome and Introductions**

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting

**CSC  
24/21**      **Declarations of Interest**

There were no interests declared.

**CSC  
25/21**      **Minutes of the Meeting held on 28 January 2022**

**RESOLVED** that the minutes of the meeting held on 28 January 2022 be confirmed as a true record.

**CSC  
26/21**      **Exclusion of the Public**

**RESOLVED** that under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

**CSC  
27/21**      **Complaint Update**

The Sub-Committee considered a report providing an update regarding five complaints/conduct matters which had previously been received about the alleged conduct of the Cleveland Police and Crime Commissioner which required further consideration by the Complaints Sub-Committee.

The Panel considered each matter in turn and determined what course of action was required.

**RESOLVED** that decision notices for each matter were to be issued to the PCC and complainants accordingly.